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523 Park Point Dr, Suite 200 

Golden, CO 80401 

 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, District II 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
 
September 22, 2020 
 
RE: NSL order pertaining to the WTG Fed Com 215H 
 
 
To whom, it may concern, 
 
Please find the attached NSL Order for the WTG Fed Com 215H well (API# 30-015-46467). Tap Rock request 
this NSL order be uploaded into the well file for the WTG Fed Com 215H to accompany the C-104, thus 
allowing this well to become active.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further documentation. I can be reached at (720)360-
4028 or bramsey@taprk.com. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Bill Ramsey 
Regulatory Analyst 
Tap Rock Operating, LLC 
(720) 360-4028 
bramsey@taprk.com  
 
Enclosures:   

NSL Order 
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